From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 8:08 AM

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Howard Brown
Subject: Re: Shasta Performance Metrics

Attachments: ROCON Shasta performance metrics v5--GY -- ebs.docx

My comments on top of Garwin's

1 main point for consideration: I think that failing to meet BOTH the TDM and ETF in a tier should shift
consideration/classification of that year into the next higher tier. So if Reclamation is operating to tier 1

but fails at the TDM and ETF metrics, that year would 'count' as a tier 2&3 year (or tier 4 in extreme cases). If,
doing so would exceed the expected 1/4 years at tier 2&3 (or 1/10 for tier 4) then we would reinitate.

On Wed, May 22, 2019 at 7:31 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
See attached for track changes.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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On Wed, May 22, 2019 at 12:02 AM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
Subject draft attached. Sending to you all before Maria. Did I miss anything? Did I state it in the proper
lawyer-ly way?

Evan Bing Sawyer,
Natural Resource Management Specialist
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